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energy fuels nuclear,inc.

sxecutive offices « suite 30C « three park central « 1515 arauance « denver, colorado 20202 « (203) 3238317

May 31. 1979

Mr. Ronald Daniels
Coordinator of Mined

Land Development
Division of 0il, Gas & Mining
State of Utah
15838 West North Temple
Salt Lake City, UT 84116

Dear Ron:

In my letter of May 22, 1979, I reguested :hat time be
allowed on the agenda of the Board of 0il, Gas and Mining at
their June 27 meeting for presesntation by Energy Fuels
Nuclear, Inc. with regards to a surety arrangement for the
reclamation and decommissioning of the White Mesa Mill near
Blanding. I believe it would be arpropriate to cancel our
request for an appearance before the Board at the June meeting
and instead schedule an appearance before the Board at their
July meeting. This would zllow us additional time to complete
the engineering study on the cost of the reclamation. This
report will be submitted to you as soon as it is completed
within the next week or so.

If there are any problems with delaying our appearance
until the July meeting, please let me know.

Sincerely, aay
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George E. Glasier
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